Watson, Frances
%

From: Barron, Richard L. <Richard.Barron@fultoncountyga.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 10:34 AM

To: Brower, Dwight

Cc: Bagwell, John; Gilstrap, Derrick

Subject: Re: Delayed tabs

AlS0, we had the media cards labeled with colors for each election. We also had matching colored baskets.

Secretary Kemp is out of line for thinking this violated any rule or law. He's never run an election and has no clue how to
run one. This very old system (year 2000) coupled with the state forcing multiple databases on us should be
i i would have prevented this human ervor.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 15, 2017, at 9:05 AM, Brower, Dwight <Dwight.Brower@fultoncountyga.gov> wrote;

1365 English Street, NW
Atlanta, Ga 30318

From: Bagwell, John [mailto:jbagwe|l@sos.ga.gov]

Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 8:52 AM
To: Brower, Dwight

Subject: RE: Delayed tabs

Thank you sir.

Also, 1 will be attending Fulton Co tabs tomorrow night. Can you please provide me the address where
you all conduct them?

Thank you

John Neal Bagwell

Investigations Division

Office of the Secretary of State

2 Martin Luther King Jr Drive SE

8" Floor, West Tower

Atlanta, GA 30334

(404) 657-1856

From: Brower, Dwight [mailto:Dwight.Brower@fultoncountyga.gov]

Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 8:38 AM

To: Bagwell, John <jbagwell@sos.ga.gov>

Cc: Gilstrap, Derrick <Derrick.Gilstrap@fultoncountyga.cov>

Subject: RE: Delayed tabs

The GEMS tabulation system does not alert/advise users if a foreign (DRE Memory Card that was not
created in the current database) memory card is being uploaded. The results from the card is not
tabulated into the vote count for the current This situation is not noticeable until such time as an
attempt is made to export the results form GEMs. This situation precluded any results export from the
GEMS server. The foreign card is not readily apparent amongst all the other DRE Memory cards that
have already been uploaded into GEMS. it then become an exercise of trial and error to identify the
foreign memory cards uploaded into the incorrect election and remove it. This resulted in our having to
create a back-up GEMS database for this election and then use this back-up database to test remove
one memory card at a time and then attempt to export a file after each removal. Using trial and error as
a method, once we removed the foreign DRE Memory Card from this back-up GEMS and identify the
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